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Dear Sir,

APPROVAL OF ENVIRONMENTAL iMPACT ASSESSMENT (EIA) REVALIDATION FOR FORCADOS-
YOKRI INTEGRATED PROJECT (NON-ASSOCIATED GAS WELL)

We acknowledge receipt of your letter dated December 5, 2018, referenced SPDC-HSE-2018-
0695l transmitting the updated E!A report of Forcados-Yokri Integrated project (Non-Associated
Gas Well).

2. Following the outcome of the Joint Review Workshop and our review of the re-submitted
Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) revalidation report, the Department is pleased to
convey to you our approval of the report as revised. Please note that this approval shall remain
valid until July 7, 2021, considerirg that the data used in the report preparation was acquired
between June 22 and July 8, 2018.

3. For the avcidance of doubt, please note that this EIA revalidation approval is for the drilling of
one NAG Well, the associated hock-up & commissioning activities and operations only.

4. Furthermcre, the approval is granted on the condition that the mitigation measures you
proffered for managing the identified potentia! impacts of the project and the environmental
management plan for the residual impacts shall be fuily implemented, as committed to, in the
report.

5. Please note that any change in the scope of activities for which this Environmental Impact
Assessment is issued nullifies this approval. In the event of such occurrence, you are expected to
seek and secure the approval of the Director of Petroleum Resources.
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Balogun, A. A,
ror: Director, Petroleum Resources



